


 
 

 

POSTAL ADDRESS: PO BOX 20 WATTLEUP WA 6166  

SITE ADDRESS: LOT 15 RICHARDS RD, WAROONA WA 6125 

PHONE: 0432 114 426       |        EMAIL: info@premiumallsands.com.au 

 

 

6th of June 2019 

 

Chief Executive Officer 

Shire of Waroona 

PO BOX 20 

Waroona WA 6215 

 

PLANNING APPLICATION – HARDSTAND AREA FOR RECYCLING PRODUCT (LOT 15 RICHARDS RD, WAROONA) 

Dear CEO,  

We are re-applying to install hardstanding areas for 3 purposes on our property which is currently used as a Sand 

Quarry and Class 1 Landfill in the Shire of Waroona due to our clearing permit area changing to reduce the impact to 

the bushland and also we have updated the uses of hardstand areas 2 & 3 being we have swapped them around – 

Timber area now becoming the Concrete area and the Concrete area being proposed for Timber recycling as per the 

updated plan attached.  

The Transfer Station area we are proposing to extend now by 8,000m2 (previous was 10,000m2) to create a larger area 

for sorting and we have applied for a Clearing Permit through the Department of Water and Environment Regulation 

which is approved in principal as per the attached letter. They will issue the permit upon receiving approval from 

Council to allow use of the extension area.  

The 2nd  area we are proposing to hardstand also does not require any clearing of bush and is for the purpose of timber 

stockpiles awaiting shredding and mulching for further recycling. We have a draft Category 61A licence ready to go.  

The 3rd  area we are proposing to hardstand does not require any clearing of bush and is for the purpose of concrete 

rubble stockpiles awaiting crushing for further recycling. We have our draft Category 13 licence also ready to go.   

We propose to install minimum 5m high bund walls around these areas to shield neighbouring properties and 

rehabilitate the sparse bushland surrounds further to create buffers. 

We enclose our application, 3 sets of plans and this cover letter for your perusal. Should further management plans and 

documentation be required please contact me at ecores@bigpond.com  

Kind Regards, 

 

Kristy Sumich 

Director  
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Ms Kristy Sumich 
Director 
Waroona Resources Pty Ltd 
PO Box 20 
WATTLEUP  WA  6166 
 
Email: ecores@bigpond.com 

 
 
Dear Ms Sumich 
 
APPLICATION TO CLEAR NATIVE VEGETATION UNDER THE ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION ACT 1986 
 
I refer to Waroona Resources Pty Ltd’s application for an Area Permit to clear 0.9 hectares of native 
vegetation within Lot 15 on Plan 59265, Waroona, for the purpose of expanding a hardstand for 
further processing of recyclables. This application was received on 9 September 2018. 
 
Thank you for your revised offset proposal dated 30 May 2019. After reviewing the revised offset 
proposal I am of the opinion that the significant residual impacts of the proposed clearing can be 
adequately offset through this proposal. 
 
In considering a clearing matter, the Chief Executive Officer (or Delegated Officer) shall have regard 
to any planning instrument or other matter considered relevant, in accordance with section 51O(4) 
of the EP Act. I am of the view that the Planning Approval from the Shire of Waroona is a relevant 
consideration.  Therefore I will defer the decision on this application until you are able to provide a 
copy of the Planning Approval from the Shire of Waroona.  
 
Please provide a copy of your Planning Approval within 3 months from the date of this letter. You 
may request an extension (in writing), should you require additional time. Until this information has 
been received, DWER has suspended the assessment timeframe for your application (‘stop the 
clock’). This timeframe will recommence upon receipt of your comments. 
 
If you have any queries regarding the above information, please contact the Native Vegetation 
Regulation Officer, as listed above.  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Mathew Gannaway 
MANAGER 
NATIVE VEGETATION REGULATION 
 
Officer delegated under Section 20  
of the Environmental Protection Act 1986 
 
6 June 2019 
    

Your ref:  

Our ref: CPS 8187/1 

Enquiries: Caron Robertson 

Phone: 6364 7097 

Email:  info@dwer.wa.gov.au 

urs sincerely 

thew Gannawa
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